

LAMSON & SESSIONS

May 6, 1999

Ms. Marianne Bosley
Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.
Columbia, MD 21046

RE: Transfer of Product ID codes, GQL (Confirmation Number EA93918)

Dear Marianne:

This letter is to further amplify and clarify the reason for the subject group of applications. Since Espion still exists as a company, it is my understanding that the GQL grantee code cannot be transferred to Lamson. This application therefore entails the re-identification of bought products by the transfer of the product ID codes to the Lamson grantee code, NA2.

The transfer will be as follows:

GQLRRXV213X becomes NA2RRXV213X - EA94048
GQLRRXV214X becomes NA2RRXV214X - EA94081
GQLRRXV2150 becomes NA2RRXV2150 - EA94082
GQLRRXV2160 becomes NA2RRXV2160 - EA94093
GQLRTXHW002T becomes NA2RTXHW002T - EA93918
GQLRTXV211XT becomes NA2 RTXV211XT - EA94084
GQLTXR2200 becomes NA2TXR2200 - EA94085

I would like to emphasize that these products, although they are not going to be made by the same manufacturer, will be produced using the same tools, assembled using the same fixturing, processes and components, and will be tested using the same equipment used at Espion. In other words the product will not change.

This letter together with the scanned labels will be attached to the application files by May 10th. I will e-mail you to confirm that the data have been attached to the applications.

Thanks for your cooperation and assistance in this matter.

Simeon T. Lee, PhD, PE
Group Engineering Manager